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PETITION 22
PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE

TO: The Honorable House of Iiepresentatives
FROM: Petitioner Representative Seth Cohn, Merrimack 6
DATE: October 14, 2011

SUBJECT: Grievance of Joseph Haas

Your Petitioner Representative Cohn on behalf of Joseph Haas, hereinafter presents the following
summary of his grievance involving Attorney General, Michael Delaney and Assistant Attorney
General Benjamin Agati and invokes the constitutional authorlty and duty of the Honorable House
of Representatives pursuant to Articles 31 and 32 to bring about redress:

Grievance involving Attorney General Michael Delaney and Assistant Attorney General Benjamin
Agati for dismissing criminal complaint case number 2010-CR-02343 in Laconia District Court

without authority or consent to dismiss such case, resulting in Mr. Haas being denied the protections
afforded the citizens of New Hampshire under Part 1, Article 12 of the New Hampshire Constitution.

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives consider this proposed remedy:
I. Introduce leégislation to compensate Mr. Haas in the amount of $250 in damages.

II. Examine whether the actions of Attorney General Michael Delaney and Assistant
Attorney General Benjamin Agati regarding case number 2010-CR-02343 constitute malfeasance
which should be addressed by the legislature.

Respectfully submitted by Petitioner Representative Cohn on Behalf of Joseph Haas.
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